
        TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON 

           A G E N D A

       Thursday, July 6, 2017 - 5:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order

2. Announcements

3. Additions/Deletions/Approval of Agenda

4. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature Thereof

5. Approval of Draft Minutes - June 15, 2017

6. Business Arising from Minutes

7. Point of Privilege or Personal Privilege

8. Public Question Period (Please visit our website under Agendas and Minutes for information
on Public Question Period)

9. Road Business
1. Accounts
2. Bridge Inspections on Structure in Corbetton
3. Other Road Business
4. Unfinished Business

1. Bridge Study 2017 

10. Planning Matters
1. Applications to Permit
2. Unfinished Business

2.1 Amended Zoning By-Law to Define and Regulate Home Based Business
2.2 Communication from Harvey Lyon regarding HBB ZBA

3. Closed Session
3.1 Verbal Report regarding a proposed or pending acquisition or disposition of land

by the municipality or local board - Properties in Horning’s Mills

11. Police Services Board Matters

12. Committee Reports

13. Correspondence

*Board & Committee Minutes

* Items for Information Purposes
1. Letter from Dufferin County, dated June 9, 2017, Re. A Decision to Modify and

Approve Amendments 34 & 36 to the Town of Shelburne Official Plan
2. Dufferin County E-Newsletter - June 8, 2017
3. WDG Board of Health Highlights - dated June 2017
4. Letter from John Telfer, Clerk, Town of Shelburne, dated June 12, 2017, Re. Notice of

Public Meeting
5. GRCA Current - June 2017 - Volume 22 Number 6
6. Resolution from New Tecumseth, dated May 30, 2017, Re. Ontario Carbon Tax
7. Email from Nicole Abouhalka, dated Monday, June 19, 2017, Re. Letter to GRCA

Committee re. HCCA

1



8. Email from Michele Harris, Executive Director Headwaters, dated Saturday, June 24,
2017, Re. Headwaters Tourism Update - to June 19, 2017

9. Email from Eowyn Spencer, GRCA, dated Monday, June 26, 2017, Re. GRCA General
Membership Attendance

10. NVCA Board Meeting Highlights, June 23, 2017
11. Letter from Town of Mono, Mayor Laura Ryan, dated June 22, 2017, to Prime

Minister of Canada, Re. The removal of the 1/3 tax exempt portion of remuneration
paid to local Councillors

12. Letter from Minister of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs, dated June 26, 2017, Re.
The Ontario Community Infrastructure Fund (OCIF)

13. Media Release from Town of Shelburne, dated June 27, 2017, Re. The retirement of
CAO/Clerk, John Telfer

14. Resolution from Township of Edwardsburgh Cardinal, dated June 26, 2017, Re. Bill 7 -
Property Standards Downloading

15. Letter from Town of Mono, Mayor Laura Ryan, dated June 29, 2017, to Minister of
Municipal Affairs and Housing, Re. Normal Farm Practices Protection Board

* Items for Council Action
1. Notification for the Maintenance and Repair of the Broster Drain, signed by Terry

Rose - Part Lot 251, Concession 1 SW
2. Notification for the Maintenance and Repair of the Coutts Drain, signed by Levi

Bowman - Part Lots 278 and 280, Concession 2 SW
3. Letter from R. J. Burnside & Associates, dated June 16, 2017, Re. Keating Drainage

Works Maintenance and Repair, 2017
4. Letter from R. J. Burnside & Associates, dated June 20, 2017, Re. Atkinson

Drainage Works Maintenance and Repair, 2017
5. Letter from R. J. Burnside & Associates, dated June 20, 2017, Re. Hicks Drainage

Works Maintenance and Repair, 2017
6. Letter from R. J. Burnside & Associates, dated June 16, 2017, Re. Broster Drainage

Works “B” Drain Maintenance and Repair, 2017
7. Letter from G. W. Jorden Planning Consultants Limited, dated Monday, June 26,

2017, Re. Rogers Tower Proposal, West Part Lot 16, Concession 2 OS

14. General Business
1. Accounts
2. Notice of Intent to Pass By-Law

2.1 Being a By-Law to adopt the estimates of all sums required during the
year....and to repeal and replace By-Law 18-2017

2.2 By-law to Appoint an Enumerator for the Licensing of Dogs
3. New/Other Business/Additions

1. General discussion about Parks and Trails - Councillor Hannon
2. Draft Fall/Winter Newsletter
3. Corbetton Hall Property - Transfer Deeds - Information Update and motion

required to complete transaction
4. Bretton Estates - Mayor White

4. Unfinished Business
1. Motion to accept the Asset Management Plan

15. Delegations
1. 5:20 p.m. - Public Meeting for a Zoning By-law Amendment on the West Part of Lot

9, Concession 2 OS - Allen
2. 5:30 p.m. - Representatives from the Dufferin Federation of Agriculture - to discuss

the impact of agriculture on economic development
3. 5:45 p.m. - John Telfer, CAO and Vanessa Albanese, Municipal Law Enforcement

Officer from Town of Shelburne to make a presentation on By-law Enforcement
Services

16. Closed Session
1. Adoption of Draft Minutes - May 4, 2017
2. Personal matters about an identifiable individual, including municipal or local board

employees - Complaint about various properties in Horning’s Mills

2



17. Third Reading of By-laws (if required)

18. Notice of Motion

19. Confirmation By-law

20. Adjournment and Date of Next Meeting - Thursday, July 20, 2017 - 5:00 p.m. 

21. On Sites

22. Correspondence on File at the Clerk’s Office

3



PROPERTY OWNER PROPERTY DESCRIPTION TYPE OF STRUCTURE DOLLAR VALUE D.C.'s COMMENTS
No

No

APPLICATIONS TO PERMIT FOR APPROVAL
JULY 6, 2017 COUNCIL MEETING

William Sherratt West Part Lot 21, Concesssion 4 OS Detached Garage $80,000.00
26' x 38'

Ken Boyle Homes Inc Part Lot 12, Concesssion 8 SW Dwelling with Attached Garage $400,000.00
641183 270 Sideroad, L9V 2M3 230 Meter Square














































































































































































































	Agenda - July 6, 2017
	Applications to Permit for Council 2017
	July 6

	PL UB 2.2 ~ Communication from Harvey Lyon regarding HBB ZBA
	INFO 1 ~ Letter from Dufferin County, dated June 9, 2017, Re. A Decision to Modify and Approve Amendments 34 & 36 to the Town of Shelburne Official Plan
	INFO 2 ~ Dufferin County E-Newsletter - June 8, 2017
	INFO 3 ~ WDG Board of Health Highlights - dated June 2017
	INFO 4 ~ Letter from John Telfer, Clerk, Town of Shelburne, dated June 12, 2017, Re. Notice of Public Meeting
	INFO 5 ~ GRCA Current - June 2017 - Volume 22 Number 6
	INFO 6 ~ Resolution from New Tecumseth, dated May 30, 2017, Re. Ontario Carbon Tax
	INFO 7 ~ Email from Nicole Abouhalka, dated Monday, June 19, 2017, Re. Letter to GRCA Committee re. HCCA
	INFO 8 ~ Email from Michele Harris, Executive Director Headwaters, dated Saturday, June 24, 2017, Re. Headwaters Tourism Update - to June 19, 2017
	INFO 9 ~ Email from Eowyn Spencer, GRCA, dated Monday, June 26, 2017, Re. GRCA General Membership Attendance
	INFO 10 ~ NVCA Board Meeting Highlights, June 23, 2017
	INFO 11 ~ Letter from Town of Mono, Mayor Laura Ryan, dated June 22, 2017, to Prime Minister of Canada, Re. The removal of the 1 third tax exempt portion of remuneration paid to local Councillors
	INFO 12 ~ Letter from Minister of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs, dated June 26, 2017, Re. The Ontario Community Infrastructure Fund (OCIF)
	INFO 13 ~ Media Release from Town of Shelburne, dated June 27, 2017, Re. The retirement of CAO Clerk, John Telfer
	INFO 14 ~ Resolution from Township of Edwardsburgh Cardinal, dated June 26, 2017, Re. Bill 7 - Property Standards Downloading
	INFO 15 ~ Letter from Town of Mono, Mayor Laura Ryan, dated June 29, 2017, to Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, Re. Normal Farm Practices Protection Board
	ACT 1 ~ Notification for the Maintenance and Repair of the Broster Drain, signed by Terry Rose - Part Lot 251, Concession 1 SW
	ACT 2 ~ Notification for the Maintenance and Repair of the Coutts Drain, signed by Levi Bowman - Part Lots 278 and 280, Concession 2 SW
	ACT 3 ~ Letter from R. J. Burnside & Associates, dated June 16, 2017, Re. Keating Drainage Works Maintenance and Repair, 2017
	ACT 4 ~ Letter from R. J. Burnside & Associates, dated June 20, 2017, Re. Atkinson
	ACT 5 ~ Letter from R. J. Burnside & Associates, dated June 20, 2017, Re. Hicks Drainage Works Maintenance and Repair, 2017
	ACT 6 ~ Letter from R. J. Burnside & Associates, dated June 16, 2017, Re. Broster Drainage Works “B” Drain Maintenance and Repair, 2017
	ACT 7 ~ Letter from G. W. Jorden Planning Consultants Limited, dated Monday, June 26, 2017, Re. Rogers Tower Proposal, West Part Lot 16, Concession 2 OS
	G.B. 2.1 ~ Being a By-Law to adopt the estimates of all sums required during the year....and to repeal and replace By-Law 18-2017



